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Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: RFQ_PRSJ(B)22-0267

1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 11:30 AM
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>, Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>, Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>, Aqib Majeed
<aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

Please can we send Wellson a proforma invoice for the following:

1x Wrap sensor for VM-2160 SMARTsat - 0014851 = USD $119 each EXW

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager

VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Wellson Ooi <wellson@celestialscientific.com>

Date: Mon, 4 Jul 2022 at 11:07

Subject: RE: FW: RFQ_PRSJ(B)22-0267
To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>


Yes...at the moment.....because I need to calculate my selling price

 

 

Wellson Ooi

H/P: +6017-7072321

 

CELESTIAL SCIENTIFIC SDN BHD

Choo Plaza Lot 2.07A

41 Lorong Abu Siti,

10400 Penang.

Malaysia.

Tel: +604-210 1616

Fax: +604-210 1617
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From: Ryan Swaine

Sent: Monday, 4 July, 2022 6:02 PM

To: Wellson Ooi

Subject: Re: FW: RFQ_PRSJ(B)22-0267

 

Hi Wellson

 

Is it just for 1x sensor?

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

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

 

 

On Mon, 4 Jul 2022 at 10:58, Wellson Ooi <wellson@celestialscientific.com> wrote:

Can email me the office PI

 

 

Wellson Ooi

H/P: +6017-7072321

 

CELESTIAL SCIENTIFIC SDN BHD

Choo Plaza Lot 2.07A

41 Lorong Abu Siti,

10400 Penang.

Malaysia.

Tel: +604-210 1616

Fax: +604-210 1617

 

From: Ryan Swaine

Sent: Monday, 4 July, 2022 5:45 PM
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To: Wellson Ooi

Subject: Re: FW: RFQ_PRSJ(B)22-0267

 

Hi Wellson

I hope you are keeping well.

 

Wrap sensor for VM-2160 SMARTsat - 0014851 = USD $119 each EXW

Available from stock.

 

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

 

 

On Mon, 4 Jul 2022 at 10:37, Wellson Ooi <wellson@celestialscientific.com> wrote:

Dear Ryan,

 

Please quote me as below :

 

SMARTSAT WRAP SPO2 SENSOR

VIAMED VM2160

 

 

 

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
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